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RE: MGLA241115-9902 Freedom of Information Request 
Mayor of London (mayor@london.gov.uk)  

 To:     

Dear  

Thank you for your recent request for information received on 23 November 2015. This has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

Our response to your request is as follows: 

1. How much was paid to the Greater London Authority or the Mayor of London's office for the use of facilities during the production of the James Bond movie
Spectre? (As referred to by the Mayor here https://twitter.com/MayorofLondon/status/668759903515893760 

The Greater London Authority charged £103,300 + VAT for hire of space in City Hall for filming 'Spectre' from 16th to 19th April  2015. 

A further charge of £27,525 + VAT was applied to cover the cost of security, engineers, cleaners and porters. 

2. What costs were incurred to the public purse as a result of the movie's production? 

There were no costs to the public purse for this filming. 

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference at the top of this email. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Amenities Manager 

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available
at http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-organisation/freedom-information. 

=======================================================================================

Dear Sir/Madam,
Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act, could you provide details of:

1. How much was paid to the Greater London Authority or the Mayor of London's office for the use of facilities during the production of the James Bond movie
Spectre? (As referred to by the Mayor here https://twitter.com/MayorofLondon/status/668759903515893760
2. What costs were incurred to the public purse as a result of the movie's production? 

A response by email would be preferred. 

Regards,

 




